Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Saliha,

Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 22 March 2023 2:54 PM
Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

AIG REF: 5774711919SG

AIG LKK INVOICE AC2301778.pdf

This mail is associated with :

*SNG834H (5774711919SG)
[SNE6678M]
TP
PRIME CAR LIMO PTE. LTD.
Sep 6 2022 10:00AM
[NA RAE RHEE]
MG Solution Pte Ltd

We have confirmed with TP repairer — no repair done.

Case has been cancelled in Merimen. We will bill Merimen fee for this case.

Attached LKK invoice for your attention and action.
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Thank you.
Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Remarks
Claimant's Name: - PRIME CAR LIMQ PTE. LTD.. Claimant's ID: -= 201!
W.

(206367) TOYOTA NOAH HYBRID 1.8 X CVT (A).

Reg No: SNGE834H. Acct Date: 2022/09/06. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG
acific Insurance Pte. Ltd. {(SG). TP Insurer: Income Insurance Limited (H
kshop: MG Solution Pte Ltd (HQ)

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ):

Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/09/15

Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides.

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -= [203630] AIG Asiz
Insurance Pte. Ltd. {(Express)

(20224):Field Survey.

{19):Fastlane.

[Mone] -= ADRIAN LING

Cancelled:NO SURVEY DOME. TO CANCEL CASE

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com |

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



